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BALINDER

DEAR SIR PLZ CLEAR GIVEN POINTS 1 PMGDISHA PROJECT
WILL CLOSE AFTER MARCH 2023 2 IS BUDGET ISSUE FOR THIS
PROJECT 3 IF WE FACED PROBLEM WITH CSC WHO HANDLE
THIS SITUATION IN GOVT SIDE 4 CSC CONTRACT WITH GOVT
FOR 6 CR STUDENT THAT ALL FUND RECEIVED CSC 5 TILL
DATE 4 CR STUDENT PASSED AND GOT CERTIFICATE , HOW
MUCH MONEY DISBURSEMENT FOR STUDENT . THAT IS
EQUIVALENT TO 4 CR STUDENT OR HOLD PAYMENT USE CSC
FOR PERSONAL USE

the information w.r.t. the application is attached.

Date of Action Remarks
Action Taken By
03/02/2023 Nodal Officer MELAB/R/E/23/00022

03/02/2023 Nodal Officer Forwarded to CPIO(s) : (1) Surendra
Singh(HRD)

16/03/2023 Surendra
Singh(HRD)-
(CPIO)
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Wg Gma” tarun kumar <taruks@gmail.com>

Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 2005 of Shri Manoj Singh and
Shri Balinder respectively received online

Surendra Singh <s.surendra@pnic.in> Wed, Mar 15, 2023 at 5:14 PM
To: taruks@gmail.com

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Shankar Das" <sdas@meity.gov.in>

To: "Surendra Singh" <s.surendra@nic.in>

Cc: "Anil Kumar Pipal" <pipal@nic.in>, "Sanjay Kr. Vyas" <s.vyas@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 3:28:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 2005 of Shri Manoj Singh and Shri Balinder
respectively received online

Shri Surendra,

Reference is invited to two RTI applications received from Shri ManOJ Singh (RTI No. DITEC/R/T/23/00029 ) and Shri
Balinder (RTI No. DITEC/R/T/23/00044 ) respectively.

In this regard, the information in respect of said RTI Requests are enclosed herewith.

Regards,

Shankar Das

Joint Director / Scientist 'D'

Human Resource Development Division

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology

6, CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110003

Tel: [ callto:011-24301208 | 011-24301208 ], Fax: [ callto:011-24366558-59 | 011-24366558-59 ]

2 attachments

—ﬂ Final reply for RTI application of Shri Shri Manoj Singh.docx
14K

'—‘ﬂ Final reply for RTI application of Shri Balinder.docx
13K



Subject: Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 2005 of Shri Balinder

Government of India

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology
(HRD Division)

Dated: 15.03.2023

received online vide RTI Request No. DITEC/R/T/23/00044

The point wise replies based on the inputs received from CSC-SPV are as under:

SL
No.

RTI Question

Reply

Dear Sir Plz Clear Given Points
1 Pmgdisha Project Will Close After
March 2023

At present the Scheme is approved till
31.03.2023. For future updates on
extension of the scheme duration,
please keep visiting the PMGDISHA
Scheme website i.e. www.pmgdisha.in.

2 Is Budget Issue For This Project

No

3 If We Faced Problem With Csc Who
Handle This Situation In Govt Side

You can send your grievances to PG
Portal website: https:/pgportal.gov.in,
the public Grievances Officer of HRD
Division MeitY will handle the
Grievances.

4 Csc Contract With Govt For 6 Cr
Student That All Fund Received Csc

So far, only an amount of Rs. 1738
crore has been released to CSC-SPV
for implementation of the scheme

5 Till Date 4 Cr Student Passed And Got
Certificate, How Much Money
Disbursement For Student. That Is
Equivalent To 4 Cr Student Or Hold
Payment Use Csc For Personal Use.

No money is paid to any beneficiary
by the CSC-SPV in the scheme. Rs.
300/- per trained and certified
beneficiary is paid to the PMGDISHA
training centre.
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